Department of Public Works I_I. 4 1| CITY OF
Ea
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FLORIDA

October 11, 2023 tel: 954.967.4526
fox: 954.967.4510

A Perfect Edge, Inc.

4839 SW 148" Avenue, Suite 516

Davie, FL 33330

Dear Vendor:

Our agreement for comprehensive landscape maintenance services based upon blanket purchase order
PA600406 expires on October 28, 2023.

Public Works would like to renew the agreement for a two (2) year renewal period under the terms and
conditions of our current agreement.

Please advise your interest in renewing this agreement by marking the appropriate response, signing
and returning this correspondence.

If you were unable to renew this agreement, please explain the reason(s) in a separate letter.

Thanks for your help with this matter and as always, please call me at: (954) 967-4509 if you have any
questions.

A response as soon as possible would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

R Jalreee L
Robert Delorimiere

Special Projects Manager

Public Works Department

City of Hollywood, Florida () Z Eé%g ;_.——————‘
| agree:\ '

| disagree:
Name(Printed): 0}19"’[5 M[’ v Cb@fi‘/

Date:

2600 Hollywood Boulevard
PO. Box 229045
Hollywood, Florida
330229045
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